Meeting Minutes - June 10, 2019

## \*\*\*PENDING APPROVAL\*\*\*

Commissioners Present: Brian Christenson, Tom Cooper, Charlotte Flynt, Mark B.

Foley, Maurice Gilbert, Mike Stange

**Commissioners Absent:** Jack Abbit (via telephone)

Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.

Chairman Gilbert announced that there was a guorum present.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Flynt and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the May 13, 2019, Board of Fire Commissioners meeting.

**Secretary/Treasurer Report:** Commissioner Flynt read the April 2019 cash report into the record. Commissioner Stange requested an impact fee recap regarding the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project be presented at the regular Fire Board meeting in July.

### Attorney's Report:

Attorney Youell reported via telephone.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Christenson and seconded by Commissioner Cooper, the Board unanimously approved Attorney Youell's May 2019 billing statement.

### Fire Chief's Report:

Chief Crawford reviewed the Emergency Response Report which included Beach Safety Responses.

A copy of the June 1<sup>st</sup> official estimate of taxable value for SWFD was included in the board packet. The final official taxable value is expected July 1, 2019.

Included in the Board packet was the tentative 2019/2020 Budget Calendar.

Included in the Board packet was a copy of SWFD's claim for expenses related to the North Carolina deployment in support of Hurricane Florence. In addition to this claim SWFD has received \$98,497 attributed to deployments and protective actions from hurricanes Irma and Michael.

Chief Crawford reported that the two (2) new engines that were budgeted in FY 2018/2019 to replace Engines 1 and 5 have begun production at the Ten-8 Bradenton plant and are on schedule for delivery by the end of September 2019.

In May, Staff completed new employee orientation for one Firefighter and two Communications Operators. All new personnel are now assigned to their respective shifts.

In May, Chief Crawford met with Panama City Beach Fire Chief Larry Couch and formally reaffirmed the mutual aid agreement between SWFD and Panama City Beach Fire.

Chief Crawford attended the Walton County Small Business Association meeting on May 16, 2019 and was asked to speak at an upcoming meeting on issues affecting SWFD as well as SWFD's interest in adopting a commercial business registration or licensure process in Walton County.

SWFD observed National EMS Week May 20–25, 2019. Staff spent quality time with each of the crews and thanked them for the services they provide every day to our community.

SWFD observed National Rip Current Awareness Week June 2–8, 2019, and used the opportunity to increase our community's focus on beach safety with emphasis geared toward media messaging and public education.

On June 4, 2019, SWFD's Beach Safety Division kicked off its first three-week session of SWFD's 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Junior Lifeguard Program. Approximately sixty-five (65) children are currently participating in the program with an additional sixty-five (65) registered for the second three-week session scheduled for July 9-25, 2019.

In May, SWFD's EMS Division hosted EMS Report Documentation and Compliance training for SWFD's operational personnel.

On May 23, 2019, Fire Chief Crawford and Assistant Chief Hughes attended a Walton County Emergency Management partnership planning meeting. The meeting provided a forum for Walton County EOC partners to refine activation protocols, expectations for Emergency Management coordination and staffing upon activation, and provide notice of planned upcoming county-wide training opportunities.

Fire Chief Crawford and Fire Marshal Sanchez are working with Attorney Youell to further define the Fire District's role within the County Building Official's process as it relates to issuing a Certificate of Occupancy.

Firefighter confidence training was completed for all our firefighters at an acquired structure located on Hwy 331. This training opportunity was provided through partnership with the Walton County Tourist Development Council. SWFD was able to provide this training for Walton County Fire Rescue employees as part of the exercise.

District Chief Corey Harned attended the Firefighter Mental Health and Cancer Symposium at the Florida State Fire College May 30-31, 2019.

Chief Crawford reminded the Board that SWFD administrative offices will be closed on Thursday, July 4, 2019, in observation of Independence Day.

The next Board of Fire Commissioners meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 8, 2019, at 4pm.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Firefighter Pension Board Quarterly Report** The firefighter pension fund earned 8.3% in the second quarter of the fiscal year which offset the first quarter loss bringing the 6-month year-to-date earnings to 0.1%. On a 3-2 vote, the Pension board transferred \$2.5 million (approximately 5% of the total fund) from the Garcia Hamilton Fund and invested the funds in a Brookfield Infrastructure fund.

**By-laws Committee Update** Commissioner Charlotte Flynt reported that the By-laws Committee met June 3, 2019. The committee plans to present their recommended revisions to the Fire Board at a regular meeting in September or October.

#### **Unfinished/Old Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented Board Advisory on the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project. The anticipated completion is expected to be the end of August 2019. Staff will continue to keep the Board updated as significant milestones are reached.

#### **New Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented a Board Action for a Surplus Equipment Resolution 19-05 whereas Staff had identified the equipment listed below as equipment that is obsolete and/or has outlived its usefulness to the Fire District.

- 1. One Parabody Smith Machine purchased in 2000
- 2. One Fitrue Treadmill purchased in 2000 Model 700 S.O.F.T. system
- 3. Air Trailer system purchased in 2000 Model PK4 Serial 01/3786

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Cooper and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution 19-05 Surplus Equipment.

Public Comment: None

Meeting Minutes - June 10, 2019

## \*\*\*PENDING APPROVAL\*\*\*

Commissioners Present: Brian Christenson, Tom Cooper, Charlotte Flynt, Mark B.

Foley, Maurice Gilbert, Mike Stange

**Commissioners Absent:** Jack Abbit (via telephone)

Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.

Chairman Gilbert announced that there was a guorum present.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Flynt and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the May 13, 2019, Board of Fire Commissioners meeting.

**Secretary/Treasurer Report:** Commissioner Flynt read the April 2019 cash report into the record. Commissioner Stange requested an impact fee recap regarding the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project be presented at the regular Fire Board meeting in July.

### Attorney's Report:

Attorney Youell reported via telephone.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Christenson and seconded by Commissioner Cooper, the Board unanimously approved Attorney Youell's May 2019 billing statement.

### Fire Chief's Report:

Chief Crawford reviewed the Emergency Response Report which included Beach Safety Responses.

A copy of the June 1<sup>st</sup> official estimate of taxable value for SWFD was included in the board packet. The final official taxable value is expected July 1, 2019.

Included in the Board packet was the tentative 2019/2020 Budget Calendar.

Included in the Board packet was a copy of SWFD's claim for expenses related to the North Carolina deployment in support of Hurricane Florence. In addition to this claim SWFD has received \$98,497 attributed to deployments and protective actions from hurricanes Irma and Michael.

Chief Crawford reported that the two (2) new engines that were budgeted in FY 2018/2019 to replace Engines 1 and 5 have begun production at the Ten-8 Bradenton plant and are on schedule for delivery by the end of September 2019.

In May, Staff completed new employee orientation for one Firefighter and two Communications Operators. All new personnel are now assigned to their respective shifts.

In May, Chief Crawford met with Panama City Beach Fire Chief Larry Couch and formally reaffirmed the mutual aid agreement between SWFD and Panama City Beach Fire.

Chief Crawford attended the Walton County Small Business Association meeting on May 16, 2019 and was asked to speak at an upcoming meeting on issues affecting SWFD as well as SWFD's interest in adopting a commercial business registration or licensure process in Walton County.

SWFD observed National EMS Week May 20–25, 2019. Staff spent quality time with each of the crews and thanked them for the services they provide every day to our community.

SWFD observed National Rip Current Awareness Week June 2–8, 2019, and used the opportunity to increase our community's focus on beach safety with emphasis geared toward media messaging and public education.

On June 4, 2019, SWFD's Beach Safety Division kicked off its first three-week session of SWFD's 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Junior Lifeguard Program. Approximately sixty-five (65) children are currently participating in the program with an additional sixty-five (65) registered for the second three-week session scheduled for July 9-25, 2019.

In May, SWFD's EMS Division hosted EMS Report Documentation and Compliance training for SWFD's operational personnel.

On May 23, 2019, Fire Chief Crawford and Assistant Chief Hughes attended a Walton County Emergency Management partnership planning meeting. The meeting provided a forum for Walton County EOC partners to refine activation protocols, expectations for Emergency Management coordination and staffing upon activation, and provide notice of planned upcoming county-wide training opportunities.

Fire Chief Crawford and Fire Marshal Sanchez are working with Attorney Youell to further define the Fire District's role within the County Building Official's process as it relates to issuing a Certificate of Occupancy.

Firefighter confidence training was completed for all our firefighters at an acquired structure located on Hwy 331. This training opportunity was provided through partnership with the Walton County Tourist Development Council. SWFD was able to provide this training for Walton County Fire Rescue employees as part of the exercise.

District Chief Corey Harned attended the Firefighter Mental Health and Cancer Symposium at the Florida State Fire College May 30-31, 2019.

Chief Crawford reminded the Board that SWFD administrative offices will be closed on Thursday, July 4, 2019, in observation of Independence Day.

The next Board of Fire Commissioners meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 8, 2019, at 4pm.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Firefighter Pension Board Quarterly Report** The firefighter pension fund earned 8.3% in the second quarter of the fiscal year which offset the first quarter loss bringing the 6-month year-to-date earnings to 0.1%. On a 3-2 vote, the Pension board transferred \$2.5 million (approximately 5% of the total fund) from the Garcia Hamilton Fund and invested the funds in a Brookfield Infrastructure fund.

**By-laws Committee Update** Commissioner Charlotte Flynt reported that the By-laws Committee met June 3, 2019. The committee plans to present their recommended revisions to the Fire Board at a regular meeting in September or October.

#### **Unfinished/Old Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented Board Advisory on the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project. The anticipated completion is expected to be the end of August 2019. Staff will continue to keep the Board updated as significant milestones are reached.

#### **New Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented a Board Action for a Surplus Equipment Resolution 19-05 whereas Staff had identified the equipment listed below as equipment that is obsolete and/or has outlived its usefulness to the Fire District.

- 1. One Parabody Smith Machine purchased in 2000
- 2. One Fitrue Treadmill purchased in 2000 Model 700 S.O.F.T. system
- 3. Air Trailer system purchased in 2000 Model PK4 Serial 01/3786

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Cooper and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution 19-05 Surplus Equipment.

Public Comment: None

Meeting Minutes - June 10, 2019

## \*\*\*PENDING APPROVAL\*\*\*

Commissioners Present: Brian Christenson, Tom Cooper, Charlotte Flynt, Mark B.

Foley, Maurice Gilbert, Mike Stange

**Commissioners Absent:** Jack Abbit (via telephone)

Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.

Chairman Gilbert announced that there was a guorum present.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Flynt and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the May 13, 2019, Board of Fire Commissioners meeting.

**Secretary/Treasurer Report:** Commissioner Flynt read the April 2019 cash report into the record. Commissioner Stange requested an impact fee recap regarding the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project be presented at the regular Fire Board meeting in July.

### Attorney's Report:

Attorney Youell reported via telephone.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Christenson and seconded by Commissioner Cooper, the Board unanimously approved Attorney Youell's May 2019 billing statement.

### Fire Chief's Report:

Chief Crawford reviewed the Emergency Response Report which included Beach Safety Responses.

A copy of the June 1<sup>st</sup> official estimate of taxable value for SWFD was included in the board packet. The final official taxable value is expected July 1, 2019.

Included in the Board packet was the tentative 2019/2020 Budget Calendar.

Included in the Board packet was a copy of SWFD's claim for expenses related to the North Carolina deployment in support of Hurricane Florence. In addition to this claim SWFD has received \$98,497 attributed to deployments and protective actions from hurricanes Irma and Michael.

Chief Crawford reported that the two (2) new engines that were budgeted in FY 2018/2019 to replace Engines 1 and 5 have begun production at the Ten-8 Bradenton plant and are on schedule for delivery by the end of September 2019.

In May, Staff completed new employee orientation for one Firefighter and two Communications Operators. All new personnel are now assigned to their respective shifts.

In May, Chief Crawford met with Panama City Beach Fire Chief Larry Couch and formally reaffirmed the mutual aid agreement between SWFD and Panama City Beach Fire.

Chief Crawford attended the Walton County Small Business Association meeting on May 16, 2019 and was asked to speak at an upcoming meeting on issues affecting SWFD as well as SWFD's interest in adopting a commercial business registration or licensure process in Walton County.

SWFD observed National EMS Week May 20–25, 2019. Staff spent quality time with each of the crews and thanked them for the services they provide every day to our community.

SWFD observed National Rip Current Awareness Week June 2–8, 2019, and used the opportunity to increase our community's focus on beach safety with emphasis geared toward media messaging and public education.

On June 4, 2019, SWFD's Beach Safety Division kicked off its first three-week session of SWFD's 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Junior Lifeguard Program. Approximately sixty-five (65) children are currently participating in the program with an additional sixty-five (65) registered for the second three-week session scheduled for July 9-25, 2019.

In May, SWFD's EMS Division hosted EMS Report Documentation and Compliance training for SWFD's operational personnel.

On May 23, 2019, Fire Chief Crawford and Assistant Chief Hughes attended a Walton County Emergency Management partnership planning meeting. The meeting provided a forum for Walton County EOC partners to refine activation protocols, expectations for Emergency Management coordination and staffing upon activation, and provide notice of planned upcoming county-wide training opportunities.

Fire Chief Crawford and Fire Marshal Sanchez are working with Attorney Youell to further define the Fire District's role within the County Building Official's process as it relates to issuing a Certificate of Occupancy.

Firefighter confidence training was completed for all our firefighters at an acquired structure located on Hwy 331. This training opportunity was provided through partnership with the Walton County Tourist Development Council. SWFD was able to provide this training for Walton County Fire Rescue employees as part of the exercise.

District Chief Corey Harned attended the Firefighter Mental Health and Cancer Symposium at the Florida State Fire College May 30-31, 2019.

Chief Crawford reminded the Board that SWFD administrative offices will be closed on Thursday, July 4, 2019, in observation of Independence Day.

The next Board of Fire Commissioners meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 8, 2019, at 4pm.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Firefighter Pension Board Quarterly Report** The firefighter pension fund earned 8.3% in the second quarter of the fiscal year which offset the first quarter loss bringing the 6-month year-to-date earnings to 0.1%. On a 3-2 vote, the Pension board transferred \$2.5 million (approximately 5% of the total fund) from the Garcia Hamilton Fund and invested the funds in a Brookfield Infrastructure fund.

**By-laws Committee Update** Commissioner Charlotte Flynt reported that the By-laws Committee met June 3, 2019. The committee plans to present their recommended revisions to the Fire Board at a regular meeting in September or October.

#### **Unfinished/Old Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented Board Advisory on the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project. The anticipated completion is expected to be the end of August 2019. Staff will continue to keep the Board updated as significant milestones are reached.

#### **New Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented a Board Action for a Surplus Equipment Resolution 19-05 whereas Staff had identified the equipment listed below as equipment that is obsolete and/or has outlived its usefulness to the Fire District.

- 1. One Parabody Smith Machine purchased in 2000
- 2. One Fitrue Treadmill purchased in 2000 Model 700 S.O.F.T. system
- 3. Air Trailer system purchased in 2000 Model PK4 Serial 01/3786

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Cooper and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution 19-05 Surplus Equipment.

Public Comment: None

Meeting Minutes - June 10, 2019

## \*\*\*PENDING APPROVAL\*\*\*

Commissioners Present: Brian Christenson, Tom Cooper, Charlotte Flynt, Mark B.

Foley, Maurice Gilbert, Mike Stange

**Commissioners Absent:** Jack Abbit (via telephone)

Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.

Chairman Gilbert announced that there was a guorum present.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Flynt and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the May 13, 2019, Board of Fire Commissioners meeting.

**Secretary/Treasurer Report:** Commissioner Flynt read the April 2019 cash report into the record. Commissioner Stange requested an impact fee recap regarding the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project be presented at the regular Fire Board meeting in July.

### Attorney's Report:

Attorney Youell reported via telephone.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Christenson and seconded by Commissioner Cooper, the Board unanimously approved Attorney Youell's May 2019 billing statement.

### Fire Chief's Report:

Chief Crawford reviewed the Emergency Response Report which included Beach Safety Responses.

A copy of the June 1<sup>st</sup> official estimate of taxable value for SWFD was included in the board packet. The final official taxable value is expected July 1, 2019.

Included in the Board packet was the tentative 2019/2020 Budget Calendar.

Included in the Board packet was a copy of SWFD's claim for expenses related to the North Carolina deployment in support of Hurricane Florence. In addition to this claim SWFD has received \$98,497 attributed to deployments and protective actions from hurricanes Irma and Michael.

Chief Crawford reported that the two (2) new engines that were budgeted in FY 2018/2019 to replace Engines 1 and 5 have begun production at the Ten-8 Bradenton plant and are on schedule for delivery by the end of September 2019.

In May, Staff completed new employee orientation for one Firefighter and two Communications Operators. All new personnel are now assigned to their respective shifts.

In May, Chief Crawford met with Panama City Beach Fire Chief Larry Couch and formally reaffirmed the mutual aid agreement between SWFD and Panama City Beach Fire.

Chief Crawford attended the Walton County Small Business Association meeting on May 16, 2019 and was asked to speak at an upcoming meeting on issues affecting SWFD as well as SWFD's interest in adopting a commercial business registration or licensure process in Walton County.

SWFD observed National EMS Week May 20–25, 2019. Staff spent quality time with each of the crews and thanked them for the services they provide every day to our community.

SWFD observed National Rip Current Awareness Week June 2–8, 2019, and used the opportunity to increase our community's focus on beach safety with emphasis geared toward media messaging and public education.

On June 4, 2019, SWFD's Beach Safety Division kicked off its first three-week session of SWFD's 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Junior Lifeguard Program. Approximately sixty-five (65) children are currently participating in the program with an additional sixty-five (65) registered for the second three-week session scheduled for July 9-25, 2019.

In May, SWFD's EMS Division hosted EMS Report Documentation and Compliance training for SWFD's operational personnel.

On May 23, 2019, Fire Chief Crawford and Assistant Chief Hughes attended a Walton County Emergency Management partnership planning meeting. The meeting provided a forum for Walton County EOC partners to refine activation protocols, expectations for Emergency Management coordination and staffing upon activation, and provide notice of planned upcoming county-wide training opportunities.

Fire Chief Crawford and Fire Marshal Sanchez are working with Attorney Youell to further define the Fire District's role within the County Building Official's process as it relates to issuing a Certificate of Occupancy.

Firefighter confidence training was completed for all our firefighters at an acquired structure located on Hwy 331. This training opportunity was provided through partnership with the Walton County Tourist Development Council. SWFD was able to provide this training for Walton County Fire Rescue employees as part of the exercise.

District Chief Corey Harned attended the Firefighter Mental Health and Cancer Symposium at the Florida State Fire College May 30-31, 2019.

Chief Crawford reminded the Board that SWFD administrative offices will be closed on Thursday, July 4, 2019, in observation of Independence Day.

The next Board of Fire Commissioners meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 8, 2019, at 4pm.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Firefighter Pension Board Quarterly Report** The firefighter pension fund earned 8.3% in the second quarter of the fiscal year which offset the first quarter loss bringing the 6-month year-to-date earnings to 0.1%. On a 3-2 vote, the Pension board transferred \$2.5 million (approximately 5% of the total fund) from the Garcia Hamilton Fund and invested the funds in a Brookfield Infrastructure fund.

**By-laws Committee Update** Commissioner Charlotte Flynt reported that the By-laws Committee met June 3, 2019. The committee plans to present their recommended revisions to the Fire Board at a regular meeting in September or October.

#### **Unfinished/Old Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented Board Advisory on the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project. The anticipated completion is expected to be the end of August 2019. Staff will continue to keep the Board updated as significant milestones are reached.

#### **New Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented a Board Action for a Surplus Equipment Resolution 19-05 whereas Staff had identified the equipment listed below as equipment that is obsolete and/or has outlived its usefulness to the Fire District.

- 1. One Parabody Smith Machine purchased in 2000
- 2. One Fitrue Treadmill purchased in 2000 Model 700 S.O.F.T. system
- 3. Air Trailer system purchased in 2000 Model PK4 Serial 01/3786

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Cooper and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution 19-05 Surplus Equipment.

Public Comment: None

Meeting Minutes - June 10, 2019

## \*\*\*PENDING APPROVAL\*\*\*

Commissioners Present: Brian Christenson, Tom Cooper, Charlotte Flynt, Mark B.

Foley, Maurice Gilbert, Mike Stange

**Commissioners Absent:** Jack Abbit (via telephone)

Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.

Chairman Gilbert announced that there was a quorum present.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Flynt and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the May 13, 2019, Board of Fire Commissioners meeting.

**Secretary/Treasurer Report:** Commissioner Flynt read the April 2019 cash report into the record. Commissioner Stange requested an impact fee recap regarding the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project be presented at the regular Fire Board meeting in July.

### Attorney's Report:

Attorney Youell reported via telephone.

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Christenson and seconded by Commissioner Cooper, the Board unanimously approved Attorney Youell's May 2019 billing statement.

### Fire Chief's Report:

Chief Crawford reviewed the Emergency Response Report which included Beach Safety Responses.

A copy of the June 1<sup>st</sup> official estimate of taxable value for SWFD was included in the board packet. The final official taxable value is expected July 1, 2019.

Included in the Board packet was the tentative 2019/2020 Budget Calendar.

Included in the Board packet was a copy of SWFD's claim for expenses related to the North Carolina deployment in support of Hurricane Florence. In addition to this claim SWFD has received \$98,497 attributed to deployments and protective actions from hurricanes Irma and Michael.

Chief Crawford reported that the two (2) new engines that were budgeted in FY 2018/2019 to replace Engines 1 and 5 have begun production at the Ten-8 Bradenton plant and are on schedule for delivery by the end of September 2019.

In May, Staff completed new employee orientation for one Firefighter and two Communications Operators. All new personnel are now assigned to their respective shifts.

In May, Chief Crawford met with Panama City Beach Fire Chief Larry Couch and formally reaffirmed the mutual aid agreement between SWFD and Panama City Beach Fire.

Chief Crawford attended the Walton County Small Business Association meeting on May 16, 2019 and was asked to speak at an upcoming meeting on issues affecting SWFD as well as SWFD's interest in adopting a commercial business registration or licensure process in Walton County.

SWFD observed National EMS Week May 20–25, 2019. Staff spent quality time with each of the crews and thanked them for the services they provide every day to our community.

SWFD observed National Rip Current Awareness Week June 2–8, 2019, and used the opportunity to increase our community's focus on beach safety with emphasis geared toward media messaging and public education.

On June 4, 2019, SWFD's Beach Safety Division kicked off its first three-week session of SWFD's 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Junior Lifeguard Program. Approximately sixty-five (65) children are currently participating in the program with an additional sixty-five (65) registered for the second three-week session scheduled for July 9-25, 2019.

In May, SWFD's EMS Division hosted EMS Report Documentation and Compliance training for SWFD's operational personnel.

On May 23, 2019, Fire Chief Crawford and Assistant Chief Hughes attended a Walton County Emergency Management partnership planning meeting. The meeting provided a forum for Walton County EOC partners to refine activation protocols, expectations for Emergency Management coordination and staffing upon activation, and provide notice of planned upcoming county-wide training opportunities.

Fire Chief Crawford and Fire Marshal Sanchez are working with Attorney Youell to further define the Fire District's role within the County Building Official's process as it relates to issuing a Certificate of Occupancy.

Firefighter confidence training was completed for all our firefighters at an acquired structure located on Hwy 331. This training opportunity was provided through partnership with the Walton County Tourist Development Council. SWFD was able to provide this training for Walton County Fire Rescue employees as part of the exercise.

District Chief Corey Harned attended the Firefighter Mental Health and Cancer Symposium at the Florida State Fire College May 30-31, 2019.

Chief Crawford reminded the Board that SWFD administrative offices will be closed on Thursday, July 4, 2019, in observation of Independence Day.

The next Board of Fire Commissioners meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 8, 2019, at 4pm.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Firefighter Pension Board Quarterly Report** The firefighter pension fund earned 8.3% in the second quarter of the fiscal year which offset the first quarter loss bringing the 6-month year-to-date earnings to 0.1%. On a 3-2 vote, the Pension board transferred \$2.5 million (approximately 5% of the total fund) from the Garcia Hamilton Fund and invested the funds in a Brookfield Infrastructure fund.

**By-laws Committee Update** Commissioner Charlotte Flynt reported that the By-laws Committee met June 3, 2019. The committee plans to present their recommended revisions to the Fire Board at a regular meeting in September or October.

#### **Unfinished/Old Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented Board Advisory on the Fleet Maintenance/Logistics and Training Tower Project. The anticipated completion is expected to be the end of August 2019. Staff will continue to keep the Board updated as significant milestones are reached.

#### **New Business:**

Assistant Chief Marc Anderson presented a Board Action for a Surplus Equipment Resolution 19-05 whereas Staff had identified the equipment listed below as equipment that is obsolete and/or has outlived its usefulness to the Fire District.

- 1. One Parabody Smith Machine purchased in 2000
- 2. One Fitrue Treadmill purchased in 2000 Model 700 S.O.F.T. system
- 3. Air Trailer system purchased in 2000 Model PK4 Serial 01/3786

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Cooper and seconded by Commissioner Christenson, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution 19-05 Surplus Equipment.

Public Comment: None